

Notice is given that an ordinary meeting of the Golden Bay Rec Park Committee will be held on:

Date: Wednesday 27 March 2024

Time: 9:30am

Meeting Room: Rec Park Centre

Venue: 2032 Takaka Valley Highway, Takaka

Zoom conference https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88525552492?pwd=emw0eWJORU1Q

link: <u>UWZnbDNqUDdJYIRYQT09</u>

Meeting ID: 885 2555 2492

Meeting Passcode: 359065

Golden Bay Rec Park Management Committee Komiti iti Whakahaere Paka Whakarei ki Mohua AGENDA

MEMBERSHIP

ChairpersonCr C HillDeputy ChairpersonCr C Butler

Members Duncan McKenzie A & P Association

Clarissa Brunning Netball Assoc
Wayne Packard User Group
Phil Smith Football Assoc

(Quorum 3 members)

Contact Telephone: 03 543 7279 Email: halie.east@tasman.govt.nz Website: www.tasman.govt.nz

AGENDA

- 1 OPENING, WELCOME, KARAKIA
- 2 APOLOGIES AND LEAVE OF ABSENCE

Recommendation
That apologies be accepted.

3 PUBLIC FORUM

Nil

- 4 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
- 5 LATE ITEMS
- 6 CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES

That the minutes of the Golden Bay Rec Park Management Committee meeting held on Wednesday, 13 September 2023, be confirmed as a true and correct record of the meeting.

7 REPORTS

7.1 Golden Bay Recreation Park Activity report4

8 CONFIDENTIAL SESSION

Nil

9 CLOSING KARAKIA

Agenda Page 3

7 REPORTS

7.1 GOLDEN BAY RECREATION PARK ACTIVITY REPORT

Information Only - No Decision Required

Report To: Golden Bay Rec Park Management Committee

Meeting Date: 27 March 2024

Report Author: Rob Coleman, Reserves Officer - Recreation and Systems

Report Authorisers: Grant Reburn, Reserves and Facilities Manager

Report Number: RGBRPM24-03-1

1. Summary / Te Tuhinga Whakarāpoto

1.1 This report provides an update to the Committee on activities at the Golden Bay Recreation Park.

2. Recommendation/s / Ngā Tūtohunga

That the Golden Bay Rec Park Management Committee receives the Golden Bay Recreation Park Activity report RGBRPM24-03-1.

3. Recent Events

3.1 The Agricultural and Pastoral Association (A & P) show held its 126th event at the grounds on the 20^{th of} January 2024.





Pictures from Golden Bay weekly dated 26 January 2024

3.2 The grandstand was cleaned prior to the A & P show.

4. Operational Activities

4.1 Staff are investigating suitable alternative flooring solutions for the changing rooms. The existing flooring is slippery. To ameliorate this, matting is currently used, and this has proven to be expensive to clean to maintain a reasonable hygienic standard.

Item 7.1 Page 4

- 4.2 Tasman District Council staff have yet to finalise an additional car parking solution for the Rec Park with stakeholders. At previous meetings there have been several suggested locations for carparking with the lower area adjacent to the tennis courts being discussed most recently.
- 4.3 Staff have been working with representatives from A&P association and the local police regarding a camera on the generator.
- 4.4 The new lights on the driveway were programmed to be installed week commencing 11th March 2024.
- 4.5 The poles for the football floodlights have been installed and the luminaires were programmed to be fitted 12th March.

Minor Development Works

- 4.6 As part of an investigation into various options for the upgrade of the changing rooms, staff have contacted Scott Construction to provide a rough order of costs to convert the storage under the Grandstand to changing rooms. We hope to have figures for the meeting.
- 4.7 Alternative storage would need to be provided as part of the above project and this could be in the form of storage container, located outside Brownies Inn, under the tin roof, or behind Brownies to preserve the visual amenity of the Rec Park.

5. Takaka Athletics Club

- 5.1 The club is enjoying its new location and currently have 59 enrolled athletes, some of whom are breaking a lot of records.
- 5.2 They appreciate having the track and throwing sectors marked out and are now able to offer this event every year.
- 5.3 They have also commented on how helpful it is having the grandstand storage.
- 5.4 The collective primary school's athletics day at the park got rained out, but we are hoping for great weather for 22nd March for the Golden Bay High School's athletics day. The last time they held an athletics day was 2021.
- 5.5 This is the day when the club ideally need a second long jump pit, as large groups tend to compete. The club would like to install a second pit with an all-weather track along the tree line behind the toilet. This would involve some groundwork and to build it up from areas that are prone to ponding. The club will also need to source some additional funding in order to proceed with this work.
- 5.6 The club had an incident recently when a peg used to secure the discus nets was driven into a water pipe. It has been suggested that a metal capping could be placed over the pipe so they know when they have hit it and can change the net support positions.
- 5.7 The club are now planning their prize-giving event to end the season and have a number of certificates and medals to present this year.
- 5.8 It has been a successful athletic season with more children keen to compete in interclub competitions against other Nelson/ Marlborough clubs.

Item 7.1 Page 5

6. Attachments / Tuhinga tāpiri

Nil

Item 7.1 Page 6